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Mr. Ole Emmik Sorensen

Senior Advisor,

Climate Change and Energy Economics

Ministry of Climate and Energy,

Danish Energy Agency, ;
Amaliegade 44, '
1256 Kobenhavn K.

Dear Sir,

| refer to your letter dated 08/10/10.

I wish to put on record that all statements made by me in my interview with Mr. Claus Blok
Thomsen was in respect of pesticide poisoning cases in the context of plantations:-in general
and not attributable to United Plantations specifically. Any allegation that | had attributed the

poisoning cases to United Plantations is erroneous and reported out of context.

| have seen patients from United Plantations but they are not related to chemical poisoning but
general ailments.

I hope this clears the air with regards to the controversy at hand.

Yolrs faithfully,

Nc. 19, Jalan Hj. Mohamed, 45200 8abak Bzrnam, Selangor. Tel: SN
(F.L:03-32161243



